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MEMORANDUM FOR: Anthony T. Gody, Acting Director
Program Management, Policy Development
and Analysis Staff
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NAVY SAFETY REPORT REVIEW

As you may be aware, the NRC, and specifically the Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation, is committed to review safety reports for the Navy. We are
currently scheduled to review the latest Navy nuclear submarine design. This
review will involve 58 people representing reviewers, project managers, NRR
management, and support staff. At present, 26 people hold "L" clearances
which must be upgraded. A table showing the organizational distribution of
personnel involved is enclosed.

Because we will have a large number of staff members handling classified
material, we discussed with the Division of Security possible approaches that
would minimize the possibility of a security infraction. Based on these
discussions, we recommend that a separate enclosed, lockable, room be assigned
to us for this review. The equipment needed to support the review would be a
safe, two computer systems modified for classified material, a laser printer,
and a secure telephone unit.

To meet our schedule, we would Tike the room assigned and equipment ready by
late June. Any questions concerning the review can be addressed to myself or
the project manager for the review, Al Adams.
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< Brian K. Grimes, Director

Division of Operating Reactor Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: F. Miraglia
J. Partlow
W. Russell
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Plant Systems
Materials Eng
Mechanical Eng
Civil Eng

Reactor Systems
Containment Systems
Instrumentation
Electrical Eng
Radiation Protection
Quaiity Evaluation
Human Factors

Tech Specs

Operator Licensing

Non-power reactors
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